

City of Madison

City of Madison Madison, WI 53703 www.cityofmadison.com

Meeting Minutes - Approved ALCOHOL LICENSE REVIEW COMMITTEE

This meeting can be viewed LIVE on Madison City Channel, cable channel 98, digital channel 994, or at www.madisoncitychannel.tv.

Tuesday, February 8, 2011

5:00 PM

1625 Northport Drive

Community Room 2 (Warner Park Community Center)

Special Hearing

Call to Order/Roll Call

Present: 5 -

Michael E. Verveer; Thomas J. Farley; Thomas A. Landgraf; David A. Hart

and Pamela Bean

Excused: 2 -

Michael Schumacher and Shiva Bidar-Sielaff

Non Voting: 6 -

Maribeth Witzel-Behl; Barb Mercer; Mary Schauf; Roger Allen; Dawn B.

Crim and Austin J. Buerosse

Present for the City of Madison: Assistant City Attorney Jennifer Zilavy and Madison Police Captain Joe Balles. Present for the respondent: Attorney Anthony Delyea, Respondent Roderick Flowers, Ms. Annie Weatherby-Flowers

Disclosures and Recusals

Possible Closed Session

Revocation Hearing

1 <u>20314</u> Hearing on Complaint for Revocation of:

The Family Business LLC • Dba R Place on Park

1821 S Park St • Agent: Roderick Flowers

Class B Combination Liquor & Beer • 100% alcohol, 0% food Aldermanic District 13 (Alder Ellingson) • Police Sector 310

The City of Madison called Maria Brown, who was questioned by ACA Zilavy, followed by cross-examination from Mr. Delyea. The committee was given the option of asking questions of the witness.

The City of Madison called Kevin Mcgettigan, who was also questioned by ACA Zilavy, followed by cross-examination from Mr. Delyea. The committee was given the option of asking questions of the witness.

A recess was taken to allow parties to confer

The Committee reconvened after a recess to allow parties to confer.

20314

Hearing on Complaint for Revocation of:
The Family Business LLC • Dba R Place on Park
1821 S Park St • Agent: Roderick Flowers
Class B Combination Liquor & Beer • 100% alcohol, 0% food
Aldermanic District 13 (Alder Ellingson) • Police Sector 310

Assistant City Attorney Zilavy announced the parties had agreed to stipulate regarding complaint counts number 1 (with some changes), 2, 4, 5, 7, 8, 13, 14 (with additional language), 15, 17, 18, 20 (with language changes), 21, 24, and 26 (with language changes).

Counts 6 and 22 were withdrawn by the city.

Count 27 was not stipulated to but had been testified to, according to ACA Zilavy.

Mr. Delyea for the respondent moved to strike or dismiss items 9,10, and 11. Chair Hart said he would take the request under advisement.

The city of Madison called Detective Tracie Jokala, who was questioned by ACA Zilavy regarding count 3 of the complaint, followed by cross-examination from Mr. Delyea. The committee was given the option of asking questions of the witness.

The city of Madison called Captian Joe Balles, who was questioned by ACA Zilavy regarding counts 9 and 10 of the complaint, followed by cross-examination from Mr. Delyea. The committee was given the option of asking questions of the witness.

The city of Madison called Officer Andrya Coutts, who was questioned by ACA Zilavy regarding count 11 of the complaint, followed by cross-examination from Mr. Delyea. The committee was given the option of asking questions of the witness.

The city of Madison called Officer David Mertz, who was questioned by ACA Zilavy regarding count 12 of the complaint, followed by cross-examination from Mr. Delyea. The committee was given the option of asking questions of the witness.

The city of Madison called Officer Adrian Alan, who was questioned by ACA Zilavy regarding counts 16 and 19 of the complaint, followed by cross-examination from Mr. Delyea. The committee was given the option of asking questions of the witness.

The city of Madison called Officer Nicholas Ryan, who was questioned by ACA Zilavy regarding count 23 of the complaint, followed by cross-examination from Mr. Delyea. The committee was given the option of asking questions of the witness.

The city of Madison called Officer Matthew Olson, who was questioned by ACA Zilavy regarding count 25 of the complaint, followed by cross-examination from Mr. Delyea. The committee was given the option of asking questions of the witness.

The City rested its case subject to rebuttals.

Respondent's Attorney Delyea, referencing previous correspondence, estimated he would need close to four hours to make his case.

Adjournment

City of Madison Page 3